Township of Clinton Lenawee County 172 W. Mich. Ave.

October 12, 2020

Clinton Township Hall

Clinton Township Board Meeting:

The Clinton Township Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by the Supervisor and the pledge was given to the American flag.

Supervisor Greenleaf, Clerk Steffens, Treasurer Thompson, Trustee Couture and Trustee Murphy were present.

Motion Murphy 2nd Couture to accept September 14, 2020 minutes as presented. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Guest Introduction and Citizens present: Mike Walters from The Clinton Local, Rob Briskey from Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates (CTA), and Austin Pratt.

Austin Pratt questioned the September 14, 2020 minutes stating his questioning "is Liberty Lane compliant at 24 feet". The Supervisor responded that we would answer him at October's meeting.

Motion Couture 2nd Murphy to accept Treasurers report as presented. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Murphy 2nd Couture to accept Clerks report as presented. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Couture 2nd Murphy to pay \$17,759.52 in General Fund bills 101 Township. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Murphy 2nd Couture to pay \$2,648.67 in Riverside Cemetery bills 209. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed. Motion Couture 2nd Murphy to approve \$47,999.53 for the Clinton Fire Department. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Couture 2nd Thompson to allow to CTA take in material for a fee (see schedule) to be ground and condensed as a service to the community. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Murphy 2nd Couture to approve Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years as recommended by the Planning Commission. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Couture 2nd Murphy to approve CTA's Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years with yearly inspections by the Township as recommended by the Planning Commission. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed \$1,720 bill received and paid to the State of Michigan for the 2017 Tax Assessment roll.

Motion Murphy 2nd Couture to issue the Fire Department a check for \$14,000 for tax monies received for Fire Millage. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed \$12,810 road commission money we have to be applied to road work on Billmeyer.

Motion Steffens 2nd Thompson to approve \$2,066.51 Lenawee County Road Commission quote for culvert replacement on Pennington Rd west of Murphy Hwy. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Couture 2nd Murphy to hire Gordie Wolford for snow removal at the same rate as last year. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed LaGore house on Clinton Macon Rd. Mr. LaGore passed away and Robin LaGore stated that she would clean up the property. Four (4) weeks have passed and the property has not been cleaned up and the Township has received no response from Ms LaGore. Supervisor has tried to contact the property owner Cindy Richardson with no response.

Discussed monies for Senior Assistance i.e. Meals on Wheels. Monies used must be in a contract.

Discussed grinding of mulch and Van Brunt contract.

Motion Murphy 2nd Couture to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. 5 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Clinton Township Web Site: twpofclinton.com

Clerk Joann Steffens

Next Regular Meeting will be November 9, 2020 7 p.m. at 172 W. Mich. Ave, Clinton Twp. Hall